
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 12/20/2011 7:12:16 AM 
To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); 

'Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com' (Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com) 
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 

'frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: 49'ers - Steelers 

And we are still trying to figure out what happened. 

From: Joseph Ronan [mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 07:06 AM 
To: paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K; frank.iindh@cpuc.ca.gov <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>; Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: Re: 49'ers - Steeiers 

Priceless, What was the elapsed time for Paul calling Tom? 

From: Cianon, Paul [mailto:paul.cianon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 09:02 AM 
To:Joseph Ronan 
Cc: BKC7@PGE.COM <BKC7@PGE.COM>; frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov <frank.lindh@cpue.ca.gov>; 
TEB3@PGE.COM <TEB3@PGE.COM> 
Subject: Re: 49'ers - Steelers 

Elapsed time, outage to Peevey's calling Paul: Seven minutes. 

On Dec 20, 2011, at 6:55 AM, "Joseph Ronan" <Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com> wrote: 

AH is forgiven! 

From: Joseph Ronan 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 11:06 PM 
To: 'BKC7@PGE.COM' <BKC7@PGE.COM>; 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov1 

<paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.Qov>: 'frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.Qov1 <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.qov>: 
'TEB3@PGE.COM' <TEB3@PGE.COM> 
Subject: Re: 49'ers - Steelers 

If the Niners win, all is forgiven! 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:25 PM 
To: Joseph Ronan; 'paul.cl3non@cpuc.c3.qov' <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov>; 
'frank.Iindh@cpuc.ca.gov1 <fr3nk.lindh@cpuc.c3.gov>: Bottorff, Thomas E 
< 3@pqe.com> 
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Subject: Re: 49'ers - Steelers 

Very funny 

From: Joseph Ronan [mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 07:26 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Cianon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov) 
<paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.oov>: Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpyc.ca.gov) 
<frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.qov> 
Subject: 49'ers - Steelers 

Keep the lights off. I have the Niners and giving 4 points. 

Thanks. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product 
immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended 
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